

C
O
P
Y

P. O. Box 371
March 25, 1948

Mr. C. F. Stephenson
Magnolia Petroleum Company
Kermit, Texas

Re: Magnolia, Carson #15, 33-213-37E

Dear Sir:

With reference to Certificate of Compliance and Authorization to Transport Oil (Form C-110) recently approved by Mr. Yarbrough at our Hobbs office, we wish to call your attention to the fact that the unit designation does not check with the original location given, i.e., 731 E/4 569 N/4 35 E/4 13/4. Since the well is located in NE/4 13/4 the unit would be "C."

In the future, please show location with reference to the section line rather than the quarter section. In this instance, 2061 from the west line.

Thank you for complying.

Very truly yours,

Betty H. Strand
Chief Clerk

cc: Mr. Glenn Staley
Mr. Roy Yarbrough ✓

